STAFF REPORT

TO: Chairman & Members, Motueka Community Board

FROM: Beryl Wilkes, Reserves Manager

DATE: 18 September 2007

SUBJECT: Report for 25 September 2007

MOTUEKA

Site Projects for 2006/07 Timeframe

Tilson Cres Reserve Playground A site meeting will be held on 12
September at 1.30pm with local
residents  to discuss the
playground.

Torrent Bay Coast care Planting completed.

Brooklyn Reserve Toilet A new Norski fully accessible
toilet has been installed at the
reserve.

Motueka Skatepark Upgrade Concrete has been poured on the
new ramps. An opening is
planned for October.

Pethybridge Rose | Soil in gardens Soil test results have shown that

Gardens some of the soil needs to be

replaced in the rose beds.

Little Kaiteriteri

Coastcare planting

A coast care planting and working
bee is to be held at the reserve on
Saturday 15" September at
10am.

Motueka Quay Planting A planting was held on 8
September with Keep Motueka
Beautiful, Forest & Bird and
Truthfinders.

Beryl Wilkes

Reserves Manager




